
Mr. Adam Shaffer 

EGLE,AQD 

Grand Rapids District 

350 Ottawa Avenue NW Unit 10 

Grand Rapids, Ml 49503 

Dear Mr. Shaffer and Ms. Camilleri: 

February 8, 2020 
RECFIVFO 

FEB 14 2020 

. 'II . AIR ULIAL,IY tJIVloiON 
Ms. Jen me Cam, en GRAND RAPIDS DISTRICT 

Enforcement Unit Supervisor 

EGLEAQD 

PO BOX30260 

Lansing, Ml 48909-7760 

We are responding to the Violation Notice dated January 29, 2020. The property at 341 Hayes 

St NW Comstock Park was placed up for sale. Alpine Township informed us that the buildings, 

due to their age and condition, would have to be removed from the site before selling the land. 

The wood buildings were not used in a commercial operation in the past. The concrete building 

was not used commercially for over 50 years but as a hobby and storage building. 

I contacted Mr. Cortis to have the buildings demolished and the debris removed from the 

property. We obtained a burning permit from Alpine Township for some of the wood. 

The buildings consisted of a concrete block building and two old wooden buildings. To our 

knowledge, no hazardous material was present. Just wood and concrete blocks. The wood 

material was hauled to the dump with some wood burned at the site. The concrete material 

also was disposed of. We paid for asbestos testing and none was found. 

All building materials has been hauled away for proper disposal and the land leveled. No further 

demolition is necessary either now or in the future. Let us know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
/\ 

(J)J[ 
Mr. Duane Ring 

315 Hayes St NW 

Comstock Park, Ml 49321 

Mr. Rob Cortis 

Cortis Excavating & Trenching 

1410 Seven Mile Road 

Comstock Park, Ml 49321 


